MATT SMITH, Chairman
KITTY JUNG, Vice Chairman
GEORGE FURMAN, MD
SHARON ZADRA

GEORGE HESS, MD
DENIS HUMPHREYS, OD
JULIA RATTI
JOSEPH P. ISER, MD, DrPH, MSc
District Health Officer

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2400 ¢ Fax 775.328.2279
www.washoecounty.us/health

MEETING NOTICE AND AMENDED AGENDA

Washoe County District Board of Health
Date and Time of Meeting: Thursday, April 25, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

Place of Meeting: Washoe County Health District
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B
South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520

District Board of Health Amended Meeting Agenda

All items numbered or lettered below are hereby designated for possible action as if the words “for possible action” were written
next to each item (NRS 241.020). An item listed with asterisk (*) next to it is an item for which no action will be taken.

Agenda
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
1:00 PM *1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith
*2. Roll Call Ms. O’Neill
Public *3. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per person) Mr. Smith
Comment
4. Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the April 25, 2013 Meeting Mr. Smith
5. Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the February 28, 2013 Regular Mr. Smith
Meeting
*6. Recognitions Mr. Smith and
A.. Introduction of new employee(s) — Dr. Iser

Kyra Morgan — EPHP - Statistician
B. Promotions — None
C. Years of Service
1. Denis Cerfoglio — AQM - 25 years
2. Peg Caldwell — EPHP - 20 years
3. Dave Orozco — EHS - 20 years
4. Daniel Inouye — AQM - 15 years
D. Recognitions -
1. Medical Interpreter Certification — Maria Magana
E. Retirements — None

Page 1



Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

Proclamation — May 2013 is designated as “National Bike Month” and “Bicycle
Safety Month,” the week of April 29 — May 3, 2013, is designated as “National Air
Quality Awareness Week,” and May 11-17, 2013, is designated as “Bike to Work,
School, and Fun” throughout Washoe County

Mr. Smith and
Dr. Iser

Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board of Health may consider in
one motion. Any exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated prior to
approval.

A. Air Quality Management Cases:

1.

3.

Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed Citations to the Air Pollution

Control Hearing Board:

a. Pioneer Meadows Development — Case 1114, NOV 5376
Wingfield Hills Drive & Rolling Meadows Drive

Recommendation of Cases Appealed to the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board. None

Recommendation for Variance: None

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases: Recommendation to Approve

Variance Case(s) Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Hearing

Board. None

Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agreements:

1. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award (continuation award) from the

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Health Division,
HIV/AIDS Surveillance Program, for the period January 1, 2013 through
September 30, 2013 in the amount of $58,284 in support of the HIV
Surveillance Program, 10 10012; and authorize the Chairman of the Board to
sign.

. Approval of Purchase of Six Gift Cards in the Total Amount of $1,500

utilizing Air Quality Management Division, DMV Excess Reserve Grant
Funds (10 11001) to Present to Local Washoe County Schools for
Participation in National Bike to School Day Rack Em Up at School Event.

Ratification of Cooperative Agreement for Services to the Kids’ to Senior’s
Korner Programs in the total amount of $50,000 ($0 for Washoe County
Health District). The Cooperative Agreement for Services to the Kid’s to
Senior’s Korner Program is a multi-agency agreement between the City of
Reno Police Department, Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada, Washoe
County Sheriff’s Office, Washoe County Department of Social Services,
Washoe County Health District (District), and Washoe County Department
of Senior Services, for the period upon approval with automatic annual
renewal unless terminated or changed in accordance with the terms of the
agreement, and, if approved, authorize the Chairman to execute the
Cooperative Agreement.

Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District and
Regent Care Center of Reno in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer fatality
management equipment to Regent Care Center of Reno; and, if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute Agreement.

Mr. Cerfoglio

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Cooke

Ms. Buxton

Page 2




Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

5. Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District and
Hearthstone of Northern Nevada in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer
fatality management equipment to Hearthstone of Northern Nevada; and, if
approved, authorize the Chairman to execute Agreement.

6. Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District and
Life Care Center of Reno in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer fatality
management equipment to Life Care Center of Reno; and, if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute Agreement.

7. Ratification of Intrastate Interlocal Contract between the State of Nevada,
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Division of
Environmental Protection and the Washoe County Health District for the
period upon Board of Examiners approval through June 30, 2015, in the total
amount of $180,000 ($90,000 per fiscal year) in support of the Safe Drinking
Water Act (SDWA) Grant Program; and, if approved, authorize the
Chairman to execute.

8. Ratification of Intrastate Interlocal Contract Between the State of Nevada
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Division of
Environmental Protection and the Washoe County Health District in the total
amount of $872,000 ($218,000 per year) for the period July 1, 2013 to
June 30, 2017 in support of the Underground Storage Tank (UST) and
Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Program; and, if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute.

9. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health
Division to provide funding in the total amount of $113,000 for the period
March 29, 2013 through March 28, 2014 (continuing grant) for the Tobacco
Prevention and Control Program Grant, 10 10010.

D. _Acceptance of the “2012/2013 Oxygenated Fuels Program for Washoe
County” Report

E. Acceptance of the Washoe County Health District 2013 Legislative Session
Report

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Cooke

Mr. Inouye

Dr. Iser

Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases appealed to the District Board of
Health. None

Mr. Cerfoglio

10.

Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority:

A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and Financial Reports for March,
2013; and

B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since March, 2013

Mr. Gubbels

11.

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Direction to Staff regarding Emergency
Medical Services (“EMS™), Including Recommendations Contained in the TriData
Report and Various Other EMS Studies

Dr. Iser and
Dr. Todd

12.

Review and Acceptance of the Monthly Public Health Fund Revenue and
Expenditure Report for March, 2013

Ms. Stickney

Page 3




Agenda

Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
$13. PUBLIC HEARING: Proposed approval and adoption of revisions to the Health Ms. Cooke
District Fee Schedule, specific to: (a) Administrative Health Services Division;
(b) Air Quality Management Division, in accordance with the Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management;
(c) Community and Clinical Health Services Division; and (d) Environmental Health
Services Division, in accordance with the Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Food Establishments; Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation; Washoe County
District Board of Health Regulations Governing the Prevention of Vector-Borne
Diseases; Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Invasive
Body Decoration Establishments; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Public Bathing Places; Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Public Spas; Washoe County District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks; Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Solid Waste Management;
and the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Well
Construction
14, Update and status report on Fiscal Year 14 Budget and possible direction to staff Ms. Stickney
15. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Direction to Staff regarding the Maternal, Mr. Kutz and
Child and Adolescent Health Program Ms. Hunter
16. Consideration of contracting with an appropriate national organization for a public Mr. Smith and
health fundamental review of the Washoe County Health District, with a proposed Dr. Iser
budget of $80,000
*17. Presentation by Jordan Wagner re publication in Journal of Environmental Health Mr. Wagner
and Ms.
Clodfelter
*18. Presentation of Environmental Health Services Division Strategic Plan Mr. Sack
19. Action on amendment to employment agreement, settlement agreement and/or Mr. Smith
separation agreement between District Board of Health and District Health Officer
20. Possible action to appoint acting or interim district health officer Mr. Smith
21. Possible action to approve independent contractor agreement with physician to serve | Mr. Smith
as medical director for District Board of Health
*22. Staff Reports and Program Updates
A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness - Communicable
Disease; Public Health Preparedness; Emergency Medical Services; and Vital Dr. Todd
Statistics
B. Director, Community and Clinical Health Services — Clinical Programs and Mr. Kutz
Non-Communicable Disease Updates
C. Director, Environmental Health Services Mr. Sack
Food Program; Land Development; Solid Waste/Special Events; and Vector-
Borne Disease Program
D. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality; Planning and Monitoring Mr. Dick

Activity; Permitting Activity; Compliance & Inspection Activity; and Permitting
& Enforcement Activity

Page 4




Agenda
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.

E. Administrative Health Services Officer — AHSO agenda items are included in | Ms. Stickney
other agenda items.

F. District Health Officer — 2013 Legislative Session; Budget; Human Resources; | Dr. Iser
Communication; Accreditation; Washoe County and Community Activities;
Health District Media Contacts and Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond)
Organizational Efforts; RWJF Shared Services Learning Community Grant
Update; and District Board of Health Information and Resources

Board *23. Limited to Announcements or Issues for Future Agendas Mr. Smith
Comment

24, Emergency Items Dr. Iser
Public *25. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per person). No action may be taken. Mr. Smith
Comment

26. Adjournment Mr. Smith

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for those items denoted with a “$.”

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of another later
meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time designation will not be heard prior to
the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are voted on as a block and will not be read or considered
separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special accommodations or
assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe County Health District, PO Box 1130,
Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or not. All comments
are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person may be heard during individual action
items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the
Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda properly posted prior
to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the published agenda. The Open Meeting
Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health. However, responses from the Board members to unlisted
public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public
has notice of all matters the Board of Health will consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual
inaccuracies, ask for Health District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during
the public comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9™ St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health

Page 5


http://www.washoecounty.us/health




iz

LI

A

N

_| )

=

o










I

el

et

LI

Fid

ﬁ |.'I.
I

wl

o= | L_._.__.,|||__| 35












.
)
(L

il



il






-



J

e O NWASTIOT COUNTY LD N T DISTIRICT €0
'fd'ﬁ‘ | | ~






WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST.  SUITE B171 « RENO NV 89512
(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATICON
: DATE ISSUED: M b 20; (3
PHONE #: #7.s-- & %9 -37 2

CITY/ST. Ragns . Wy ZIP: <= 52

| = : Srei00 _ |
NAME/OPERATOR: N irea, “ whaNasmwn,  PHONE# Y4B~ 004G

NOV 5376

PERMITNO. _RIZ2QZ5 | COMPLAINTNO. g i3~ D02

YOUARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON 0%-29-/3 (DATE)AT 729 p.m . (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: X MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 _ ODOR/NUISANCE (% 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[] OTHER _, , -] OTHER _

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION:

NS 3 IS A A;\\ &mﬁ?‘ .

LOCATION OF VlOLATION:_$_=~ gon

POINT OF OBSERVATION: .

, , ) = L imalk
) aevn N\ ad S\W. VN X BZ .4 Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: v crop s s DN wn? , ,
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. , ___(date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within __ hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature |

CITATION: You are heréby notified thateffectiveon _3 - 2.6-/ 3 (date) you are in violation of the section(s) cited above. You are
\ereby ordered to abate the above violationwithin___ &~ _hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will result.in the submis-

sion of this Notice of Violation to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.
’ G THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
- v Date:_J / &/ / 2013

AR ST e MY ST

Signature:

-
A )

Issued by: 4}
OR

‘ PETITION
H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12)




- DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION ‘
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT

Date: 3 33’3013
Company Name: _ fm@’(,/ WQ WJLLC/

. Company Address: 10345~ fﬂf/qu&” 7E &Cﬁ?f‘w # IDD

Notice of Violation No.: 5376 CaseNo.. [ LI’

Location of Violation: W\/z-”f"“fZ/oC!C@ Wzﬁ% y::/,/wwﬁd/ﬁogfwéﬁ' 797_,().’(36{67“ <

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District

issued the above refzr/e;ced Citation for the vxolat on fg ulation: O30: = I75
Weafaz \//m[ o7t~ (7/77/9\/ el ey #Fi3[|JOIA5
Gmffz’fmz/ # | /c/w(o&w ZEM Lc‘;'«affar{ ,,Zuz 74/5'&’6/41"[0@]4 qu&ij,c’d%d/

A settlement of this matter has been negotlated between the undersigned parties

resulting in a penalty amount of $ 7 500: &= . This settlement will be
submltted t ), the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled meeting on
;lb ,;20 (%

U

_ , ,6/ fWWM%?f“? ’
Sigfature of Company Representative : Signature of District Represefitatie
Dasron Danus i . Defnis A. CERF”O@LIO
Print Name ' Print Name
\j\c\i Q(U’z,sm AT | 5""- & f"’/ & [/D“za&‘f
Title Title '
e §/ | 3R
Wltness Wltness o
Witness | _ ‘ Witness

. P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 o o (775) 784-7200 e FAX (775) 784-7225






Ay aige Fooglty Tal b

Bioau. I Wamae e ®® o

n;lﬂ. n“|| |111 ¢ L

TR0 TRTRNTE 15 SR N /Pl e R (IS PR adtl o S

4 . ‘ 1 .H- 'U.









t

=LAl

L =

L,

[ T
BwoAT W
Cond [Ed *1

.;-- q;ﬁu "‘ull v

e

ut
b U 2

LV
[ Lo L apbdhk * 0



SR

o

N TR RS T ARV N TR INN T 1 R I 14 O A ()
; " !’* | . gv,ﬁ

Rl AL T VB L a

oy s \
N . ﬁ S INET K 1] Voo .-1"'- vl bt € ",.I
\ a‘ vl | 0 BTl M e dh n



ooy gl Cge gt Baep ooyt 3}

Mhava o Jheopdte o2 -1'11'_.'1"1[‘, TR B T 4 AJRY B A a0 Al et I ¢ L ol
1 I
.-l
pornon et gyt pilo o { [ 1 [ Y
‘th H - i I o iy I 1on I g ’_"i I [
| 1 P I! l R | L I 1] I I I ,;I:' WS
i \ ' ' LI B s o 1 '
I | Wie w . [ { 1 .
! N R b oo ' | | i LY
i ! v ! i prame ) 1 I 1 RS i
o BN TR CoBe, e roon Vo s ! ==iaileeln sem frems psemine: W
[} i i i w0 IR e A
i SRR I I TIIR Hil I mol
¥ ! Py TR - 1,0 i (PRI U I T AR ' -,q'::k we il
I I 1 e . ! I
v I I Ll 1 1 i TH
(! 1 . e | . A4 % on
||'
"l r, ‘1 1 | ] 1 I L I Hl 9] ||1' 10 )
i I "'."I.I‘ Vi o) T pary feaf b4t | "
‘ I i | n I o 1 v 1 1 que
' ; 1 I
1 1w i | e v 1
b , 1 1 " v 1 . I | "
| ‘ 1 1 i
11 I L) 1 | | T ) 1 v 2 |
T I I | v 0 ) ' I ]
I vl I I i - i I I
1| =
: |
l : ' ! it i I 1
) Y ' o I 1 . . = n
oy il : ) } I L '
! i
I i 1 i |
1 Lo 1 i [ I | '
' i I I I |
il it U 1 S A AR g
1y ! W ' i T



e sl ool e

P VS TRTTIN UVSS 1Y AR T W dbiggpmn S0 O 10795200 8 el { }
0,
' |
i i [ | I il
o . WAL A TN N SR CCRTROn LT A
RV I )
i i | ‘ w4 } ] t
prapci r-."ri._la-, ; ’ l”'-'-'ﬁ.'l.l | I |
| | | { '{l
I [ f 1 !
| . " ' [ ; " i
e _:;I_l_ .‘i‘t_.- W l AVES R Pisei e i U === b e b= I"I'.I-'-a‘_-';i
' | i '
] 1 vl
| N '
v . |
: L .If
1 i . 1 J
i .]n
‘ 1
| F 1
i " ! J \
i
l + [



'
fi
PO e =
Yo b=
1
| | I
v w o

"
|
PO Y we
g I
"“II et
€]
f l.
1) 1
i \ \ }
-.;’ i I& i 0
|
i
b
i )
. \ R

LA

LREE I

-rl "':r
O T
R F )

£ RRESY° L

[ i
[N
i}

Vi
’
4
i ]
LR

=..'I
i
i
|



N

oifie

e
L
L]
(Y]
" '
i
A
i

w8,

(R =)

wh hd
e
t.'.__,I
hiiw)

‘ Pl

by












L * '
PR | L.l |
'
a1
l (]
W gl
L] [}
LTl Mt
& d
& '} I.""if"_l'
| =rgia = L
e
& W L]
& i e
3
II' ' f L]
' " i Hadie
ol ¢
|
e -
- e it
r b ta
-
. IR |
- - '
‘h‘ L ] | s
[ 1 [}
'l 1
- ' i
s R
i+ o
. L
i

" | u
1 2ge i Herd' |
oo Mmog ¢
MR IF T Tl T
PRI
o S
sl g
mlam -
» 4
b e F]
4 Wk he ey
i\ 1 L 3 -
‘_l -
- {1 A npd
fa : L=
L

teew
‘!‘ ek
1

1 '
T

-1

'

o



| ) foa it
Jap ity T LT hd Yod el a W
W iy @ = AT b
B w N ’
1
. YT E— Ui N s
Vo —— i
Il Bl A ‘
" '
R Sop f e ,
[T v LS i< A=
LA Fag Mgy :
n N TN =l =T e
UL 1] IR r = e
P S N PR S T |
|- T - " Saray Vi L all m 0y Alilga-n i ool
= i vo. = ' 111 g Qoo w M ema Bmowoa gerate cembin
N N T - - I I T APAhe € RS Tl B TN nomes ¥
. ' ’ N q by = 3 e M s . :
N vt . [ w TS |‘:1 L P L L 'n.‘ " A i . wrdrad LL] 1
- 4 v s 1101 1: e e & (e | M _}_Il. Vlllg ) el oo ain
gk [ In“l
i B s M) N P 7 ' [ L AT et 11 (SESEUREL YR
0 i il =il afia 0l » . . . -
! e i_ e ) booee wil s tH e hy cab sl ml - )
M O SN 1))
P iV " <! 4 o " =
N . -4
' g 1w 1 I3, i
=] v N
Yume wrd rae? w0 B
"
W L e Y I L I
ha i dala e
[w =4 Ml y
1 v oo ot b el
= I . Wl
VRN Mg S NER
K ! " ' ST
P ' ) S P e
[T ] i i e IS T (LS TN
. b LI ¥
[ i
. y. ally g LR ., A [T TR T Y 07 Y TR YL VT VI TR N TR TT
i Al A e Y W ] oo IARH W = =) v
. : R T | vl Y I Jlrigal T ir TR
I | o W N T 0 I | i " [ S N LA UL W 11 W R == ) W
T W i i gy 10 L it Wi e
" o TR A , i, . welly i [ b '!-ul' N I T M LR R L W =)>
R R T o b mhbatte ) LRSS S0 SH [ 0] it R d ) ey s a4 .[!_IH
e















PE-1 A
AL AREP e AN A A RIETER

- . ke . .| T = =T T IR URIEER AT |:|.'._|u| ||1..|< ...LI.
| )



o .'.hla..j.l.u'!_qu.r_--J;LJ fesalbe






Vi

Vol

Yo ==

i

wil byliee

ol b=

Ty Tommmery (JS pomp) e

N e e

i

EUREIETTR |

——b e

v






FES=R T 1Y



f“r | Vi
|
! i
1
i
U N
Vigmaaelee Fysiiee = weepibes i seeaninaesile svaseresniand i e evoencsbial i e dsememies ez e s rivesieil e

ATV ST RIS S USSR A i - Aoy TS



(OB CORPLE YRR BY SEARY TPON SUBER T A






Ig i
) "
i TR
;J‘- i
b’ll i ¥
w1l
I |
§ ooy
i 1 1 L
W "
I L
" Pl
vl
]
]
I 1 i ]
1
I ]
! ‘o
1
i '
I
11
‘ N
l 'i‘ . t
il
!
"
L ]
“

1 I | i
] 4
1 |
. }
S i nn
¢ " I I
. I 1 Y |
2 0 1
I
o W
' I ! :
I 1
1 i i )
Lo 1
] !

1 o1

I I I fin

O (R R B I 0o, w My b g ! VRN
L


















Wind Advisery

AN WESRT

m¥



Ll vARRR) B A B v e L) (PP

U RO (T VI VS N U N Y b A

T O SR PGl %l TSl WEAT W kT
a1l ML 14



[ 031202013 12:57:25 PM |

The following photos depict the
dust blowing from Pioneer
Meadows in wingfield Springs.
Dust control plan #812025 for
291 acres of denuded property.
Winds clocked from 19.6 mph to
32.4 mph.

s = S 5 - -




= =,

03/20/2013 1:08:35 PM |

R o gy -

03/20/2013 1:08:43 PM |

03/20/201'3 1:08:48 PM |

R s

| 03/20/2013 1:08:52 PM |




03/20/2013 1:10:25 PM



03/20/2013 1:10:30 PM

e

| 03/20/2013 1:13:19 PM




03/20/2013 1:18:44 PM |



SN By A
B LS (T G Y ) ST R
"0 G IR L R “o W
9. vy
LN Uy 8 (U O RN A

.

o1

" A

Nk

eloLd

ol

b

T I AT

-

LTI

1 4

ATER A

Ak

o b
AN AL

I

m. -

o P |
ALY, AT
80

)

ryf



03/26/2013 1:34:06 PM |



03/26/2013 1:35:04 PM.

03/26/2013 1:35:07 PM




03/26/2013 1:35:19 PM







" [ | J oo 1
CF )
- LI | L ”l_ . LU U ey 1 B 1 nm TR | ™ v
I L i 1 1 Wl I 1 pnEm TR ||
Fllu ||_ﬁ|l _IL_ L
e m_ 10w ol i L . " u u X Az | =T =
P = il L = waill2 B i nmpn 1 1) ||F':|_|
1
U'll @ T
e : ST I It " u n : i
" W = e Rl W’L“ﬂ I N,
LT TTLS T (T B TN EIE N TR T 1 J oM 1
- ' L o1 v oo ow b W\ all e 1 [\
e M b | o ]
__I' ! I|f""!
I I ' ow o v L CalL ' LI T u |l 1 i
L 0 [T ' 4, L TRA 1y = uonm 1
| 1 I 1 ||
pes s o
| ! I il e | 1] a " " LI noon = |
| m = t' ol M ! 1 T I | o R
[ r I o f Tl T | I } 1l o
- i = uf i Fein_- T - 1 | o h I o
- oty w s i _
AU LN N
) TR 1 1 1 I o e e
o s T a ! | fh i S Y
v 1 ]
I ! vl R N o monom ! 1
11 i oy v | 1 - !






i

Wit

[l

O Y T e e



il

R



0 B i e






e



Wi

F s









District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

to invite all Washoe County Schools to participate in the “National Bike to School Day Rack Em
Up at School Contest.”

This activity is being held during the month of May, which has been scheduled for the Washoe
County District Board of Health and the Washoe County Board of County Commissioners to
proclaim as Bike Month. The goal is for more children to be inspired to ride bikes to school
instead of getting a ride from their parents or taking the bus, therefore reducing vehicle emissions
and ultimately air pollution.

Contest details:

The contest will be held on May 8%, National Bike to School Day. There will be 1%, 2™ and 3"
place prizes for each of the two contests. Judging will be based on photos submitted to Air
Quality. Winners will be notified May 13™. Photos must be submitted by Sunday May 12" to be
included in judging. Schools should to go www.ourcleanair.com to register and submit photos.

The fullest bike rack:

e Ride your bike to school, Rack Em Up, lock em up and send us a photo of your fullest
bike rack or racks.
o The bike rack with the most number of bikes wins!
Best decorated bike rack:
e Decorate your bike racks. Use school colors, your imagination and think clean!
o Send us a picture of your decorated bike racks.

Air Quality anticipates local elementary and middle schools to participate in this contest. While
there is no way to know the number of schools that will participate, Safe Routes to School
currently has 24 schools participating in Nevada Moves.

FISCAL IMPACT

Should the Board approve the purchase of six gift cards, two each in the amounts of $450, $200,
$100, there is no fiscal impact as IO 11001 has budget authority for “Bike To” and Clean Air
Event incentives.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health approve the Purchase of Six Gift Cards in the
Total Amount of $1,500 utilizing Air Quality Management, DMV Excess Reserve Grant Funds
(IO 11001) to Present to Local Washoe County Schools for Participation in National Bike to
School Day Rack Em Up at School Event.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Purchase of Six Gift Cards in the Total Amount of $1,500 utilizing Air
Quality Management, DMV Excess Reserve Grant Funds (I0 11001) to Present to Local Washoe
County Schools for Participation in National Bike to School Day Rack Em Up at School Event.







District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

PREVIOUS ACTION

There was a previous contract for the same period, July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, with
automatic annual renewals approved by the District Board of Health on December 20, 2012.

BACKGROUND

The agreement approved 12/20/12 was updated by Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada to
address layout issues and removal of the indemnification language. These changes requires
approval of the updated agreement.

The WCHD Immunization Program currently provides nursing staff, supplies, and clerical staff
support for the Kid’s to Senior’s Korner Program. The Immunization Program used to provide
$10,000 towards the program coordinator’s salary and up to 40 hours/week nursing time. The
$10,000 support was discontinued in 2011 and the new contract reduces nursing time to up to 20
hours/week. The vaccines utilized are provided to the District via the Nevada State Health
Division at no cost to the District.

FISCAL IMPACT

Should the Board approve the Cooperative Agreement, there will be no fiscal impact as the
activities are currently being performed and have been budgeted, including the provision of state-
supplied vaccines.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health ratify the Cooperative Agreement for
Services to the Kids’ to Senior’s Korner Programs in the total amount of $50,000 ($0 for Washoe
County Health District). The Cooperative Agreement for Services to the Kid’s to Senior’s
Kormner Program is a multi-agency agreement between the City of Reno Police Department,
Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada, Washoe County Sheriff’s Office, Washoe County
Department of Social Services, Washoe County Health District (District), and Washoe County
Department of Senior Services, for the period upon approval with automatic annual renewal
unless terminated or changed in accordance with the terms of the agreement, and, if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute the Cooperative Agreement.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to ratify the Cooperative Agreement for Services to the Kids’ to Senior’s Korner Programs
in the total amount of $50,000 ($0 for Washoe County Health District). The Cooperative
Agreement for Services to the Kid’s to Senior’s Korner Program is a multi-agency agreement
between the City of Reno Police Department, Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada, Washoe
County Sheriff’s Office, Washoe County Department of Social Services, Washoe County Health
District (District), and Washoe County Department of Senior Services, for the period upon
approval with automatic annual renewal unless terminated or changed in accordance with the
terms of the agreement, and, if approved, authorize the Chairman to execute the Cooperative
Agreement.




LR T Y 1 AR U N U £ B O U OT )
(R N

RSN VR O AT I Y S I Y T O 1 N r N (A TR
PR PN OV Br s Foa) 1 pern S8 a0 A
LRSS LRI T A 'l | ‘.\;!‘) «1711 !.‘I;fﬁ|. oy,
RREE TN & LS BT I3 T (ST AL 118 RS (O TR i IR N N ISV VA S SO I S O (PO
WOVSTIOT A N T M AL PN S TR L ANy
TUORNKTIO OV 0k o T N T s i ST Y S

IR ATt R T AN I S S S (RS (Y ) S
PN N I o [ BT RO P Y



Ll N S (1 A P | O byoile = 4 ol 1

»



1 - fﬂﬁ o
il | I
: T

S TR | i'\;

[1n if



< liplip—e | : LU RN B RO SRR .-.:.

i

l| e '“-'.lohn

| T
|
I
(3] ! 1
vl
';I
[

TR AR LT

1 1

£ oty B il frasrpaes vt

1 I | 1 !
p 0o
" v
I "
y | I 1
i}
noopoed [
I
i fu1
| ! IJ
| | I
1y I

TR LR AN e R R R S T LA

b

1 gl

n 4

LN
¥,
)



I I ' Yl
1L
v i w1 v s !
RV 1 s ! H
b AT R =T CETI | I AR B e E
I G5 AT
| I u u i i I "'il,_‘ it
'..'I T | 1w H I. ot I
whiy R1Y Aatine € g Sappy gy e as 1!]
[T I [ i [ o il
I ' I i 1 I G0 !
' v opn | o
! f I vy (oo ! iy
i I [ I Y 1 ]
fl . I I : R :rl:‘ .
VUL T e L P T It yo1-row. | (O PO VTR TR TP o Y
m o~ ) 1 oo | " 1 (RN R I
SIGY METIR NI & BLN PR
i : [ il
Vo 1 o . ‘ | ' il Js
VEEN PAEiey Wb A
B 1 1o Wt
U 1 , I " i
v I | L
" W I f '
R 0 L I ST IS TN R 1 Y
i I v i Py =

Bl



RN SR TAT

RS B R Y

VW B

I I
N
|
[
Iy I
] 1
i
1
I

CONTIEN wS AT [N

1
'I
(i
YRR
1

i3 I R Nt Y O O I A ¥ (O i I HEN

L]

AT TANL

LA RN A i

v\

T.'ZJ: (]
. .#-hl |
g1

o
i

Il



ol | 1 1 ni Ion n i wlan
14 . ri [ 1 it n I :t ll"

1 1 1 i | i Fooinn b bo®
] 1 I ! I I 1
i | I y J L
v B i . o 5:_...];—._— = = = » wa i &1
' ' : ' ' ' W
S W U (TR S o 0 T I SRTU B A B
| I . : tl I ul RS 1
I [ ! |
VEWNE AT PR A AT
I 1 pi i s
TR b
N B PR S PR ERY 1 U AN LN I
st ki e 0 s aow e, Dl ars 0 S DS B THTRT. T DAATTEN (PO
iE | Nl T tu la 4
1
PO LS NT AT Iy
| [T 1 M I 1 ] 4
{ CENIn 0 W tah s b o
i, . | ! | 0
I | X
Liaal t'| |
| AT ) | i o



A% o 18 F Tt S RN AF R B ¥ T I i SN

l i 1 f | [] i) N
g Con ([ 11 I " " Ll
i ! 1 1 (T I .
it I ' ' I . 1
1 b 1
Fa E R TS e S
I [ |! e |
I | 1 f | iy I e
I '
NEYEALE b
! L[ . i ' e '
[T | I
i | ' | |
d 1o I ‘
{1 I S | | '
i 1 I ) -1
o | A5 ] | 1
oo | ! - L I n 1~
1 n | | |
1 ' e 1)
] il v 1 3
I I i 1 1 4 \
1 | r'.i ' i '
" .|t .
PRIEY Arabte NI v
I 4 11 W | ki
1 oo . ] "



PN S Ly N NS

\ [ 1] ! 1 e
I l! dl v [ I L1
] | ' i
YECIERRE 0 AT Ree™N Cold S  Snd
Iy ' i : [ie.
[ll “ . 1
Vol iy
| [ I | I I n gt
1 " I I 11 ' Mw*n | Nk _Jc.
i ' - ' Hta ii
| 1) v 1 I 1 f o
T I ! I
Nearh ol
" ‘ ' 1 I I T
m 1 |
AUV NG AW
1 _ I I « iyl a t | 1 1 i 1,
1 I 11
VESEL YT e
: 1 i

o s e TR gy



G ke iMED

SUVASEIE sl NN Yy LS NN Y|
TEONSEIOCN AR NG R s ey
Vet moap oy ) e Sdne foxl
R0 RS 5 L B TR I E O U R S o VI T
LY I TN L PO Y SRR

ot e iy

O N T O O U A PSR LRSI S O S B I PN

WOASETC R ™S Ly TN
ISR}

VEYONE



Agenda Item No. 8.C.4.

Washoe County Health District

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 4/25/13
DATE: April 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health

N
FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District iW/
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe County
Health District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us

o,
A

SUBJECT: Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District
and Regent Care Center of Reno in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer fatality
management equipment to Regent Care Center of Reno; and if approved, authorize
the Chairman to execute Agreement.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

NRS 332.185 allows a local government to dispose of personal property by any manner if
the governing body determines the property is no longer required for public use and
deems the action desirable and in the best interest of the local governing body.

District Board of Health Priority supported by this item:

Ratification of this Agreement supports the District Board of Health’s strategic priority:
Be assured that the public health system operates at the highest level of integrity during
an all hazards event.

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Notice of Subgrant Award (#4U3REP090220-03-04) for the period November 26,
2012 through June 30, 2013 in the total amount of $11,501 that provides Assistant
Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) funding for this equipment was
approved by the District Health Officer on November 20, 2012.

AGENDA ITEM

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



w e _
1 - Lo o 1 20 0 m N LI I NN VI A IS N I |
) t wmrg r " iy =Y A Lol _Lwur' o
1o I 1 L .l.l
LWL 3
i1 | n ol e oy, il W= "uaw g | I i NCT S |'| | = LAV "
- -m &' Tl | w =1 = " " Vin ull T | 2ol
H —I'I".J' TR T 1y | o T -
U T B o :J_!:l.-II
T IS TR TR L Il A T - 1 R (.
1 =" Mo otton ool - a—lm 1 = - ulll==n o - .
nu I X = oy . T AL T S T Y 1 - |
L H'_—I_I]:__ll | T
1 R I T e T T 1 l| ire 1 I Wy Il
-1 n 4l - "owk n ! 1 | mmandl
(L v 11 TR N 1 pu - u_ —
" aon | B 1w i m- o T -
[ VoL '|:__:hil
v - 4 - S -1 ' 1 = i ! I - ™
1Ty o1 _m 1 oo 1‘ TR 1 I o=,
|F ™ 1 i i I' o u 1 L et oy i e T |
I - - o=



T S S 1) 181 ' T A N 8 O ot S| 0

b ' : ' 'l B



Agenda Item No. 8.C.5.

Washoe County Health District

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 4/25/13
DATE: April 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District !’?f
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe County
Health District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us ;/ L

b
3

SUBJECT: Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District
and Hearthstone of Northern Nevada in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer fatality
management equipment to Hearthstone of Northern Nevada; and if approved,
authorize the Chairman to execute Agreement.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

NRS 332.185 allows a local government to dispose of personal property by any manner if
the governing body determines the property is no longer required for public use and
deems the action desirable and in the best interest of the local governing body.

District Board of Health Priority supported by this item:

Ratification of this Agreement supports the District Board of Health’s strategic priority:
Be assured that the public health system operates at the highest level of integrity during
an all hazards event.

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Notice of Subgrant Award (#4U3REP090220-03-04) for the period November 26,
2012 through June 30, 2013 in the total amount of $11,501 that provides Assistant
Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) funding for this equipment was
approved by the District Health Officer on November 20, 2012,

AGENDA ITEM

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



B o= 1 i (T !l“ d e I.M g N
| .
Fty e o 1 B hul_— L ooim | LYY T Ia 1ifu =
| WM ol = n ", T I oY ] AT I B T i® =
it "k -
1T I"Ir"l_.'l'
1 i e ||_H_[|J_ (O T (T - I T
L - Ipr 1 [ I = . dl o "hinyg - =y yom TR
TR T A T T | _ 't ~-'r‘ ig- 1 !
e T
a el m U T =I . ||ll__,-n. LMoy “F-. -
- -1 e o ) em T o ftwo oo [y, mmpn
I = L - . gy |-: R 1 (TR N (L | T T T T [ |
_r.| - |E _t' - |T ||‘|'IL
L r v 'l b i _ unw ||| 1 I__',_u T o=} )
e N Is I w0 - e lll oL i TR I L I_LI_ p e
TN o D ' 4] - @l ouw o= oW i
Fo-r I I-I 1 ' T n T -
= I-IIII_‘ ifal |.:"
Rl “a1 k= 1 | - = b [ 1
=L " ooy N Lt - i n )
I = 7 | ‘1' T T T i [TNTS - J'i'_ a ) I T A
A W L1 [ -



T T T R T 1 P L I ! Vvt



Agenda Ttem No. 8.C.6.

Washoe County Health District

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 4/25/13
DATE: April 15,2013
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District V3
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us '

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, Washoe County

Health District, 775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us te

2

SUBJECT: Ratification of Agreement between the Washoe County Health District
and Life Care Center of Reno in the amount of $1,295.00 to transfer fatality
management equipment to Life Care Center of Reno; and if approved, authorize the
Chairman to execute Agreement.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

NRS 332.185 allows a local government to dispose of personal property by any manner if
the governing body determines the property is no longer required for public use and
deems the action desirable and in the best interest of the local governing body.

District Board of Health Priority supported by this item:

Ratification of this Agreement supports the District Board of Health’s strategic priority:
Be assured that the public health system operates at the highest level of integrity during
an all hazards event.

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Notice of Subgrant Award (#4U3REP090220-03-04) for the period November 26,
2012 through June 30, 2013 in the total amount of $11,501 that provides Assistant
Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) funding for this equipment was
approved by the District Health Officer on November 20, 2012.

AGENDA ITEM

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



U B ﬂ]’l Y I O | |'|"|n| “1

= YW o o Wt I! nl MmMm Fm n h I == al .'T it
- [ - M I R T (TS RIL R TN

_ apnh LREL I

‘gf oo A_TI_II o

L ;- il T e w0 ' 4 s = ! = ity - F
1 - w LM s i n iy e |l e _ oy I =iy
[ I d I Ik 1 o'y l' m noT
" 1T '!=: i
= = |T: il v ol ginm T v ﬂ. - LI il ! e
N TR 1 T8 . Mmoo ap ]t mor it
Ut L _ - B I 1Y R e (T~ TR N
ro Tten ! - ﬁ__l 'y
||_| n I L BT I mi ' 1 | i
N N F I T T T T | w | [ IERRTIE I oy o
il 1 b 0w Trr " "N
oo r ol ' i
. E_qu LY 1
¥ - :’ r [ . . L_II U | 1 I 1 B n
v T | " no_ ||"l'_ - t ronnT okl s f = Cal (RTRN IR (TR

[ [DUSRRCIET-w (0 B R S | [ = ! Ml ==t - H









I - i 1 [T
| 1
h"a (NI
['T' - N nomon, ' (| D ul K g ST " oy
1.6 s W Fomtm o i ol n N " q_h]’ : - | M n 1 B
n I - 'y _gl LR
h -— ]'I_' Lj\:l N El:_
Iy qwepte & s o LR - it T = T Tl TR WY
TR ' =y ! ' = 1 S T | -1 1| 1y o - i
LI T TR S ‘
L S L
I el IR T R e B 1oy 1, - .n ° T = .
I - [ T ] 1 Tn o n N -l . pou N Y TR
1y !I!l 1 | i
'1' l' L . | 0 1 - ool - 1 mow
it I | I J
I|| iy |_f'-| F\'E-!._ o
- I TR ¥ " [ ] 0
hw | - = e = 0 - 1, T H
Il i ‘ 1l 1 i I 2 E o oum 1 i
- ' ¥ | t- @ i W 10| I ST
b I TR TRIRI S d o=t ot oo | T Ll e w JASAN 1
YR EYS v e o g hom I mbi =m LR S - - -
moa . M! - !II "Ib
N ' o b m = b ion T P g noa -
TR R I T (T - Wopr U Yy =ma T ul n
' L ! | i L il T 1o Nt " m=
v - ' N | I pu i ] 1 W
i ' 1 1 TR IH 1 1 o N



iyl

iyl



I
lrAN
1

i
it















(IR Tt S PSRt ety

H












Hrd



[ S S L

L0 I s S S N} I









District Board of Health meeting of April 25, 2013
Page 2

PREVIOUS ACTION

The District Board of Health approved an Interlocal Contract for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2017 in the amount of $902,000 at their March 28, 2013 meeting. The Washoe County
Health District was informed that the State of Nevada would like changes to the scope of work
associated with the $30,000 supplemental funding that was included in year one.

BACKGROUND

The State of Nevada, Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Division of
Environmental Protection has awarded the UST/LUST Program $872,000 for the period July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2017. Funds will be used to support personnel, training and travel, and
operating expenditures. This revised Interlocal Contract was received on April 16, 2013. The
granting agency is requesting the Interlocal Contract be returned as quickly as possible in order
to be placed on the Board of Examiners agenda.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be no additional fiscal impact to the FY 14 budget as the budget will be adjusted to
reflect the award amount prior to final adoption. It is projected that there will be $18,700
collected in indirect revenue.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Washoe County District Board of Health ratify the Intrastate
Interlocal Contract Between State of Nevada, Department of Conservation and Natural
Resources, Division of Environmental Protection and the Washoe County Health District in the
total amount of $872,000 ($218,000 per year) for the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2017 in
support of the Underground Storage Tank (UST) and Leaking Underground Storage Tank
(LUST) Program; and if approved authorize the Chairman to execute.

POSSIBLE MOTION .

Move to ratify the Intrastate Interlocal Contract Between State of Nevada, Department of
Conservation and Natural Resources, Division of Environmental Protection and the Washoe
County Health District in the total amount of $872,000 ($218,000 per year) for the period July 1,
2013 to June 30, 2017 in support of the Underground Storage Tank (UST) and Leaking
Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Program; and if approved authorize the Chairman to
execute.




g



-__l;]l L.LJ||.. 10§ [ SO foastals .J.ll.] Ut e el e batd ke s wodale Beseteie it bz



By e ) SO S 1 0 111 e o L



W

of

I‘



ia

LNRNET

b

el



S

Feaa v alp el a e SN d b o 00

ik e ESEYe



| - v n b - v
i I 1 I ra i
g =g [N 1
I in 1 i [EILI
i " i
1 i wroon
" onrm
\ 1 [ '
[X] - n L r'm -
1 1
I non
oV
1 11 I o -
T 1 wit o1 fi
T | [ R
It E1 |
TR il 1
1] 1 Fi
I I H_ 1L .
1 |
1 T 1 I
N T TR R 1 L
i 1 i il |
lida |
1 ' |
! 1 : TR
Lo o
oo [n u |
. LRI 1
s
I L
: oo i
I I o
a a o o M

1 1 vmr i
Rl . 1 e
1 - - I |
1 oy
lire n T 1 1
SEIL R ToT : .

&
1w

no
1 iy, Iy
'RITRT TR
I
: ! | S
daom ow, hoa
I TR ]
1 "=
i 1
Yot R B B
1 It
1 e
I 1 % 1=
- h -
1 TR I |
1 S I ER TN I



I Ty 1 o
. '.' I I
"
1]
Ll I I II
1
I: " I
11 ni T I
L] 1 \F
|'i " 11 |
" I (1
! : 1
' I
K ] I |
1 1
1]
I (2]
|
L i I
e
: um i
| 1
I I
1 y
|
T
1

"
1 IE <1l

n M
LI




L |

¥









[






ol

I



=

VA S O

Jixsa

N |||T|| i

Taf

o %






District Board of Health
Page 2 of 2

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Washoe County District Board of Health approved the FY12/FY13 Notice of Subgrant
Award in support of the Tobacco Prevention and Control Program on June 28, 2012.

BACKGROUND

The Health District has received from the Nevada State Health Division a Subgrant Award
for the period March 29, 2013 to March 28, 2014 in support of the Tobacco Education and
Prevention Program in the total amount of $113,000. The award was received from the
NSHD on April 16, 2013.

This Subgrant provides funding for personnel, including intermittent-hourly, travel and
training, operating supplies, professional services, educational supplies, advertising , non-.
capital equipment, and other expenses, including funding specifically for community
outreach, planning meetings and program participation via the use of incentives/enablers
(including but not limited to, gift cards/gift certificates, transportation and food vouchers,
educational outreach items, nutritious food and beverage, behavioral reinforcers, etc.).

FISCAL IMPACT

The adopted budget for this subgrant award is $113,000; no budget amendments are
necessary.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the District Board of Health Approve the Notice of Subgrant Award
from the Nevada State Health Division to provide funding in the total amount of $113,000
for the period 03/29/13 through 03/28/14 (continuing grant) for the Tobacco Prevention
and Control Program Grant, 10 10010.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to Approve the Notice of Subgrant Award from the Nevada State Health Division to
provide funding in the total amount of $113,000 for the period 03/29/13 through 03/28/14
(continuing grant) for the Tobacco Prevention and Control Program Grant, IO 10010.




bl .,

m m =
Ll
.
i
2 R
»
'l 4 ;
; !" ‘\- ) ] /
{00 2 T 1A ! R
| » LV
iy i L . i

1y




sl s ol we meae

- e e EE ey S s e R

N e T T

.llrll



i

Wk ];.Lll.}.l|

T

gl

il

Al

VT A Y

bbbl o osheaty

n el 1

pon gl b I|

H |
vinl
l-r |
i
I
i

|||ul|rl [Py |



'












LS

calbasinsi






ol i cobiaar o) bereend wedwnely bes Tudostacdy .

|
o1












AT

LR B |

Viedia T

E R AN

"

LS N |

oAl 1



I_l'l'}



Lo s e ;- K
oo
Wy s Ny
t .
I ';l
w N LR \r
i | '
L)
Il oy allie |1t
L fl P"
I al
I
[ I
iy I
S ol T i
=
H
1
SRS i
"o | L
4 | |
I | T
I © -l
Y ] 1l
[ oo i
||'
3 T
I =1 £
IIU!
. i t
1
v 1
e Mowa 11 = T RN
= oom i
|II I 1.
A
1 1 I
(T
II’!‘-'.' § 1
"
. P
&0y
I 1
I I
1
L= ML &
1] 1
- L]
) I Y

ur

ZeIMIC

>N

{ 1o T O TR T B u
[ 1 m -
b B TR | 1
i X T " fipam qn
] { h
1 o I o
H 1 ]
- Ton wt I 1oy
l'e | i 1
I ! [0 [Tl I 1
1o 1 N I n -1 = 1
] 1 I v W .
v on omt Hias 1
’ 1 .l o I 1
11 | n ni ] ¥ 1
i | 1 "o
i i = t
non ' "
1 10 . HE nouw [ 1
 * 11
nt mil 1
4 1 m
e un - = I | 1
' Ie mn W ]
1 v e
l:'.l"l T
W, B vi i
LI n I n
1
nooy
oA 1
i« | 1 [
1 ¥ ! ! 1k 1
I = 1
f ' ' i
| m |
i 1
' 1 I 1
{ 1o toir e bodh
Ml ' -
M R 1 0
1 n [ |
o<1 L 1 ] [} 1
d 14 n
- I I n I
1 mononm
' 1 it I | h
v Wl

II-' o

[



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Amendment of Protected Health information. The Business Associate will make available protected health
information for amendment and incorporate any amendments in the designated record set maintained by the
Business Associate or, its agents or subcontractors, as directed by the Covered Entity or an individual, in
order to meet the requirements of the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR 164.526.

Audits, Investigations, and Enforcement. The Business Associate must notify the Covered Entity
immediately upon learning the Business Associate has become the subject of an audit, compliance review, or
complaint investigation by the Office of Civil Rights or any other federal or state oversight agency. The
Business Associate shall provide the Covered Entity with a copy of any protected health information that the
Business Associate provides to the Secretary or other fedéral or state oversight agency concurrently with
providing such information to the Secretary or other federal or state oversight agency. The Business
Associate and individuals associated with the Business Associate are solely responsible for all civil and
criminal penalties assessed as a result of an audit, breach, or violation of HIPAA or HITECH laws or

_regulations. Reference 42 USC 17937.

Breach or Other Improper Access, Use or Disclosure Reporting. The Business Associate must report to
the Covered Entity, in writing, any access, use or disclosure of protected health information not permitted by
the Contract, Addendum or the Privacy and Security Rules. The Covered Entity must be notified immediately
upon discovery or the first day such breach or suspected. breach is known to the Business Associate or by
exercising reasonable diligence would have been known by the Business Associate in accordance with 45
CFR 164.410, 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(C) and 164.308(b) and 42 USC 17921. The Business Associate must report
any improper access, use or disclosure of protected health information by: the Business Associate or its
agents or subcontractors. In the event of a breach or suspected breach of protected health information, the
report to the Covered Entity must be in writing and include the following: a brief description of the incident; the
date of the incident; the date the incident was discovered by the Business Associate; a thorough description
of the unsecured protected health information that was involved in the incident; the number of individuals
whose protected health information was involved in the incident; and the steps the Business Associate is
taking to investigate the incident and to protect against further incidents. The Covered Entity will determine if
a breach of unsecured protected health information has occurred and will notify the Business Associate of the
determination. If a breach of unsecured protected health information is determined, the Business Associate
must take prompt corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and mitigate any significant harm that may
have occurred to individual(s) whose information was disclosed inappropriately.

Breach Notification Requirements. If the Covered Entity determines a breach of unsecured protected
health information by the Business Associate has occurred, the Business Associate will be . responsible for
notifying the individuals whose unsecured protected health information was breached in accordance with 42
USC 17932 and 45 CFR 164.404 through 164.406. The Business Associate must provide evidence to the
Covered Entity that appropriate notifications to individuals and/or media, when necessary, as specified in 45
CFR 164.404 and 45 CFR 164.406 has occurred. The Business Associate is responsible for all costs
associated with notification to individuals, the media or others as well as costs associated with mitigating
future breaches. The Business Associate must notify the Secretary of all breaches in accordance with 45
CFR 164.408 and must provide the Covered Entity with a copy of all notifications made to the Secretary.
Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 USC 17934, if the Business Associate
knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the Covered Entity that constitutes a material breach or violation of
the Covered Entity’s obligations under the Contract or Addendum, the Business Associate must immediately
report the problem to the Secretary.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that the Business Associate or its agents or
subcontractors have no ownership rights with respect to the protected health information it accesses,
maintains, creates, retains, modifies, records, stores, destroys, or otherwise holds, transmits, uses or
discloses. ‘

Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. The Business Associate shall make itself, any subcontractors,
employees, or agents assisting the Business Associate in the performance of its obligations under the
Contract -or Addendum, available to the Covered Entity, at no cost to the Covered Entity, to testify as
witnesses, or otherwise, in the event litigation or administrative proceedings are commenced against the
Covered Entity, its administrators or workforce members upon a claimed violation of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, the HITECH Act, or other laws relating to security and privacy.

Minimum Necessary. The Business Associate and its agents and subcontractors shall request, use and
disclose only the minimum amount of protected health information necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the request, use or disclosure in accordance with 42 USC 17935 and 45 CFR 164.514(d)(3).

Policies and Procedures. The Business Associate must adopt written privacy and security policies and
procedures and documentation standards to meet the requirements of HIPAA and the HITECH Act as
described in 45 CFR 164.316 and 42 USC 17931.

Privacy and Security Officer(s). The Business Associate must appoint Privacy and Security Officer(s)
whose responsibilities shall include: monitoring the Privacy and Security compliance of the Business
Associate; development and implementation of the Business Associate’s HIPAA Privacy and Security policies

and procedures; establishment of Privacy and Security training programs; and development and
Page 17 of 20 HD Template: Updated 03-4-11



Aile zmn menaiter mromaey Fossetecan il hronnbickos: teelles 3 v ot






LWkt
]

S T S T LT



e e el e et e













el

ek |||l ]n

P oo,

ki



Background

The oxygenation of gasoline reduces carbon monoxide (CO) emissions from motor vehicles
during the winter months, when climatic factors tend to exacerbate CO problems. In 1992, the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), under authority of the Clean Air Act
Amendments of 1990, mandated an oxygenated fuel (oxy-fuel) program for 39 urban areas in 23
states, including the Truckee Meadows, which had violated the health-based National Ambient
Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for CO.

The Truckee Meadows was designated as a moderate CO non-attainment area on November 15,
1990. Washoe County began its oxy-fuel program in December 1989 and subsequently adopted
the EPA’s oxy-fuel program in 1992. From the onset of the oxy-fuel program, the oxygenates of
choice were methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) and ethanol. Depending on the urban areas of
concern, the gasoline oxygen content ranged from 2.7 to 3.5% by weight during the oxy-fuel
season. MTBE dominated the oxygenate market until the mid 1990’s, making up almost 80% of
the market share. By the mid 1990°s, confirmed reports of MTBE groundwater contamination in
California prompted MTBE’s phase-out from use in the West.

On October 25, 2000, the District Board of Health (DBOH) adopted revisions to the oxy-fuel
regulation, Section 040.095 (Oxygen Content of Motor Vehicle Fuel) of the DBOH Regulations
Governing Air Quality Management. The revisions phased out the use of MTBE as oxygenate
effective “the same date as the phase-out of MTBE in California.” The original phase-out date
was December 31, 2002, but in March 2002, the California Governor extended the date to
December 31, 2003. In 2004, MTBE in gasoline was fully phased out in California and Washoe
County.

On September 22, 2005, the DBOH further adopted revisions to Section 040.095. This revision
primarily addressed enforceability issues during emergency fuel supply interruptions. It also
removed the outdated MTBE phase-out date, leaving only the relevant regulation concerning the
not-to-exceed MTBE contribution of 0.05% oxygen by weight (or 0.3% by volume) to the
required 2.7% oxygen by weight in the oxy-fuel.

In November 2005, the Washoe County Health District - Air Quality Management Division
(AQMD) submitted a request to EPA for redesignation of the Truckee Meadows from a
moderate CO non-attainment area to an attainment/maintenance area. The redesignation to
attainment/maintenance became effective on August 4, 2008. The oxy-fuel program remains in
the ten-year CO maintenance plan, which has been approved by EPA and is effective until 2016.
The oxy-fuel program will be reevaluated for its effectiveness in maintaining the CO NAAQS in
the future. If the oxy-fuel program is removed from the State Implementation Plan (SIP), it will
become a contingency measure to be reconsidered if the Truckee Meadows violates the CO
NAAQS.

“As of December 2010, all urban areas in the United States have achieved attainment for CO.
However, only seven (7) urban areas keep the oxy-fuel program in their SIP maintenance plan.
The other urban areas use the oxy-fuel program as a contingency measure in their SIP
maintenance plans. The Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 (EISA) required that

Washoe County Health District - AQMD | April 2013
2012-2013 Oxy-Fuel Report 1



N0 [,



2012 - 2013 Program Details

Since the federal oxy-fuel mandate in 1992, the oxy-fuel season has begun on October 1 and
ended on January 31. Section 040.095 of the DBOH Regulations Governing Air Quality
Management requires all gasoline delivered during the oxy-fuel season to contain a minimum of
2.7% oxygen by weight. Ethanol was again the only oxygenate fuel in the market during the
2012-2013 season, and MTBE was not found at any of the tested stations. According to the State
of Nevada, Department of Motor Vehicles, approximately 54 million gallons of gasoline were
delivered in Washoe County between October 1, 2012, and January 31, 2013.

Air Quality

NAAQS for CO are based on 1-hour and 8-hour averaging times. The 2012-2013 oxy-fuel
season was a clean season for CO, and levels were comparable to those observed in 2011-2012.
No exceedances of either the 1-hour or 8-hour NAAQS for CO were measured at any of the air
quality monitors in Washoe County this season. The AQMD has never measured an exceedance
of the 1-hour NAAQS and the last exceedance of the 8-hour standard occurred on December 13,
1991.

Figure 1 illustrates the number of CO exceedances since 1988 at the Galletti, Sparks, and Reno
monitoring sites. These ate the sites in the AQMD’s ambient air monitoring network that
typically measure the highest CO levels.

Figure 1

Washoe County 8-hr Carbon Monoxide Concentration & Exceedances
(1988/1989 - 201 2/2013)

9 13
' + 12
8 T )
o T 1
-4 B + 10
6 y /&\ ° §
2 ¥ \  / £
Q 1 [}
& 5 5
5
8 It i £
(1] . @
2 N £
war a N &
3 R o
] 'y £
E-] ' -]
E3t |H . *,;,
3 % X 2
s S & X 2
2T ¥ 2 ' o T =
N ‘ o o
3 1, &
M o8
17T :‘ 2 . -3
i ‘ 173
P} K T 1 «
0 L e | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 0
I I N I T g e I e P & PO O N e
& & X F & & F & & & & e&q"‘g &L & Y
Oxy-fuel Season
[ c=caleti  =mspaks  C-JReno e fstHigh  ~E—2ndHigh  ——NAAQSAction Lovel |
Washoe County Health District - AQMD April 2013

2012-2013 Oxy-Fuel Report . 3



-

A

i






ol ..|..||1_|||. case Bapn Dsemsetlinn [ e I ] P e Y Y RO



vy ard spaed s ona 10l b4 ttsestestivs e s seltihe  alti-ae paabinlat ..ll|||.l|.|||,|| .I||I|||l]||'._||‘.'.|

b . ‘ O T T T A O ' R













































































































































	Amended Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 5.
	Agenda Item No. 7.
	Agenda Item No. 8.A.1.a.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.1.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.2.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.3.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.4.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.5.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.6.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.7.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.8.
	Agenda Item No. 8.C.9.
	Agenda Item No. 8.D.
	Agenda Item No. 8.E.



